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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 9:48 am

To: ying

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLZ7646L PENDING FOR FINALISE

Dear Ying, 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Confirm final fig $5,877.70 before excess $0/- & GST and 6 repair days. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 29 November 2021 9:53 am 

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: SLZ7646L PENDING FOR FINALISE 

 

Dear Shiau Chan, 

 

Kindly assist to finalise this case. 

 

thanks & regards 

YING 

On 9/11/2021 10:34 am, ying wrote: 

Hi Adrian, 

 

Reminder. 

Please confirm as soonest possible. 
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thanks 

ying 

On 23/9/2021 3:16 pm, ying wrote: 

Hi Adrian, 

 

Please check and confirm. 

 

thanks & regards 

YING 

 

 

-------- Forwarded Message --------  

Subject: Attached Image 

Date: Thu, 23 Sep 2021 15:00:53 +0900 

From: ptr2@smemotor.com.sg 

To: SME YING <ying@smemotor.com.sg>

 


